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0 3 MAR 1984

. The Honorable Romano L. Mazzoli
House of Representatives i
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Mazzoli:

I very much appreciated the opportunity to talk
with you last Wednesday on our FOIA relief Bill. I am
delighted you agree that we need this relief and also
agree that we should get this Bill out early on.

r44414h§uzg4jl.gg]ggd into the application for employment

by law school senior. Our STAT
Personnel people tell me that they are in touch with .
| that the processing-of his application is STAT

well under way, and that a final decision should be made
early on.
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N. McMahon
Deputy Director |¢f Central Intelligence
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